RESOLUTION #17-0807-10

Authorize Fire Department expenditure for equipment and supplies
WHEREAS, the Fire Department is need of replacing suction units, and

WHEREAS, the Fire Department has the funds available for this purchase.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT THE LIBERTY TOWNSHIP BOARD
OF TRUSTEES, DELAWARE COUNTY, OHIO, authorizes the expenditure not to
exceed $2,656.25 for the purchase of five (5) suction units with the necessary

accessories payable to BoundTree Medical, 5000 Tuttle Crossing Blvd., Dublin, OH
43016.

Motion made by&%&& and seconded by ! ! Li Q:h gLL .

Vote: (4 24) Mrs. Eichhorn (1 £7)  Mrs. Leneghan 14g£ Dr. Mitchell

This Resolution shall be in force and become effective immediately upon its execution.

“’Ai‘é 4. 201% M‘uﬂgu.%g@b
Da Melanie Leneghan, Trustee

CERTIFIED BY: Dr. Thomas Mitchell, Trustee

! >

Nancy De , Fiscal Officer \$I4yra Eichhorn, Trustee
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Cathx Buehrer — —

From: Tom O'Brien

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Cathy Buehrer

Cc: Bill Piwtorak

Subject: HWG- Part 3

Attachments: Capital Expenditure Suction Units.pdf

This should be it (lol). This is to authorize us to spend monies out of Capital Improvements for suction units. The units
are several years old and parts and repairs are costly. These units will last 5-10 years. | believe the last ones are
approaching 10 years. This expenditure is also under the budgeted amount-fyi.

Thanks for everything.

Thomas J. O'Brien
EFO/CFO/MBA/MIFireE

Liberty Township Fire Chief
740-938-2021- Office
740-334-5030- Cell

DISCLAIMER NOTICE This e-mail, together with any attachments or files transmitted with it, may contain confidential information belonging to
the sender, or constitute non-public information that is not subject to disclosure under O.R.C. Section 149.43, Ohio's Public Records Act. The
information in this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose, copy, distribute, or re-distribute this e-mail or take any
action in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this e-mail. Nothing contained in this disclaimer notice by itself exempts, nor
should it be interpreted to by itself exempt, this e-mail from disclosure as a public record upon the proper submission of a request for public records
pursuant to O.R.C. Section 149.43, Ohio's Public Records Act.




" ‘Quotation

Quolafion#: 08/01/2017

Account Number: 102036-SHIP0O]

BILL-TO SHIP-TO

LIBERTY TWP FIRE DEPARTMENT LIBERTY TWP FIRE DEPARTMENT
10104 BREWSTER LN STE 125 7761 LIBERTY RD N

POWELL, OH 43065-7578 POWELL, OH 43065-8998

Ship Method: >$100 NO FRT

Payment Terms:  NET 30

Contact Name
Phone Number

- ExpDate
'$ 531.25 | §2.656.25 12/31/2017

CORT IIl W/ VINYL CASE
RED, W/AC CHARGER AND DC CABLE

Comments:

Sean Kummer

Boundtree | Account Manager

5000 Tutt[e Crossing Blvd, | Dublin, OH 43016
Phone: 614.301.3848 | Fax:
sean.kummer@boundtres.com |

Sales tax will be applied to customers who are not exempt,
Shipping charges will be prepaid and added to the Invoice unless otherwise stated,
This quotation is valid until the quote expires or the manufacturer's price to Bound Tree Medlcal Increases,

To place an order, please visit our website at www.boundtree.com, login and add to your shopping cart
or call (800) 533-0523
fax (800) 257-5713
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